FOI number: HBC_FOI_20200235
Date FOI Received: 11/03/2020

Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council)
Title: Education psychologists
Description: Details of the number of educational psychologists employed

centrally and paid by but not employed by the local authority.

Request: (As Redacted sent by requestor)
Dear press team,

Please answer the below under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, within the 20 working
day legal limit.

NB all questions about 'schools' means academies, independent schools, free schools and
local authority schools.

1. The number of education psychologists employed centrally by the local authority (not
locum education psychologists or private education psychologists paid by the LA) in 2019-
20, 2018-19 and 2017-18 (academic years)

AND the amount of money this cost the local authority for each of those years

2. The number of education psychologists paid by the local authority who are not employed
centrally (so locum education psychologists and private education psychologists) in 2019-20,
2018-19 and 2017-18 (academic years)

AND the amount of money this cost the local authority for each of those years.

3. Please state whether your local authority has fully traded services for the non-statutory
work done by education psychologists i.e. please state YES or NO that your local authority
charges schools for education psychologist work that is not Education Health and Care Plan
assessments.

If yes, what year did you fully trade your non-statutory education psychologist services i.e.
when did the local authority introduce these charges on schools?

If your local authority has partially traded its education psychologist services, please state
what the LA does and does not charge schools for.

4. Please provide both the total number of all schools in the local authority, and the number
of schools in the local authority which bought education psychologist services from the local
authority in 2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18 (academic years).

5. How much did the local authority charge schools for education psychologist services in
2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18.

6. Can the local authority identify its key priorities and problems regarding education
psychologists, and provide any reasons? (e.g. can't recruit because of lack of trainees,
schools won't buy our services because of lack of funding etc)

To speed up your answers, please use the attached spreadsheet, which covers questions 1,
2, 4 and 5. Please fill in the green spaces.



If you are pressed for time, make filling out the Excel spreadsheet a priority and leave the
remaining questions - thank you. The Excel spreadsheet should be easily completable within
the timeframe. Many thanks.

Best wishes,

Response: (Response as Redacted sent by service)
Thank you for your query.

Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the
County Council.

Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to
help you.

Kind regards
FOI



